Louisville Metro Council City Agency Request

OFF
. Neighborhood Development Fund (NDF) eEoF MI-‘I'EEI-HEO“?EODUNGIL CLERK
Capital Infrastructure Fund (CIF) pATE Y4514 Tve: )1
| | Municipal Aid Program (MAP) , )
| Primary Sponsor: Jim King _ J
| Amount: $2,470.00 Date: September 23, 2014 - |

Description of progrnm]project including public purpose, additional funding sources, location of
project/program and any external grantee(s):

Funding to Public Works for a survey of Newburg Rd from Thackeray Dr. to
Trevilian Way (1519, 1521, 1523 Thackeray Dr.) for the purposes of installing a
sidewalk in this location.

City Agency: Public Works
Contact Person: Andrew Motcalfe
Agency Phone: 574-6789

I have reviewed this request for an expenditure of city tax dollars, and have determined the funds
will be used for a public purpose.
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Peers, Carrie G

From: Readus-Wright, Mache

Sent: Tuesday, September 16, 2014 10:11 AM
To: Peers, Carrie G

Subject: RE: Newburg Sidewalks (Survey)

Carrie, 1 rec'd an estimate from another one of our consultants (Qk4 Engineers} to do a survey. The cost will be
$2470.00. Please let me know how you want to proceed.

Thanks,

Mache'

3884

From: Readus-Wright, Mache

Sent: Tuesday, September 09, 2014 10:01 AM
To: Peers, Carrie G

Cc: Readus-Wright, Mache

Subject: RE: Newburg Sidewalks (Survey)

Carrie, we need an official survey for this one. | do have another resource that we can go to for surveying. | will check
their fee and get back with you (maybe tomorrow. I've been out of the Office and I'm playing “catch-up” right now.)
Mache’

From: Peers, CarrieG -

Sent: Tuesday, September 09, 2014 9:46 AM
To: Readus-Wright, Mache

Subject: Newburg Sidewalks

Good Morning,

| have a copy of KY Dept of Highway plans of this intersection from 1979 that shows the right of ways, properties.. . ...
would this be of any help with installing sidewalks? Trying to think of ways to save on the $5K for the survey.

Thanks,

Carrie Peers

Legislative Assistant

District 10 -

Jim King, President

Louisville Metro Council

601 W. lefferson Street

Louisville, KY 40202

(502) 574-1189

carrie.peers@louisvilleky.gov<mailto:carrie. louisvilleky.gov>




IE NDF OR CIF INTERAGENCY CHECKLIST

Interagency Name: Public Works
Program/Project Name: Newburg Rd Sidewalks {Thackeray to Trevilian Way)

_ |_YesIN o/NA
Request Form: Is the NDF Request Signed by all Council Member(s) Appropriating Funding? nfa
Request Form: If matching funds are to be used, are they disclosed with account numbers in the /
request form description? n/a
Request Form: If matching funds are to be used, does the amount of the request exclude the matching /
fund amount? n/a
Request Form: If other funds are to be used for this project, are they disclosed with account numbers in /
the request form description? n/a
Funding Source: If CIF is being requested, docs Metro Louisville own/will own the real estate, building
or equipment? If not, the funding source is probably NDF, yes |
Funding Source: If CIF is being requested, does the project have a useful life of more than one year? If
not, the funding source is probably NDF. yeS
Ordinance Required: Is the NDF request to a Metro Agency greater than $5,000? nfa
Ordinance Required: Is the request a transfer from NDF to cost.center? If so, is the amount given for /
the fiscal year $25,000 or less? n/a
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